16/12/2025, 12:47 Gmail - RE: PO-7928

M G ma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: PO-7928

1 message

office <office@medivent.ie> 16 December 2025 at 12:41
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,

0010452, thank you.

Kind Regards,

Amanda Richardson

Medivent Ltd

m MEDIVENT ITD

Unit 10, Hills Industrial Estate, Lucan, Co Dublin

Ph: 01 6280338

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 16 December 2025 12:39

To: office <office@medivent.ie>

Subject: Re: PO-7928

Hi Amanda,
Thank you for your email.

Please could | ask which MAX-550E you require?
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0110452 (R140P02) is a Max-550E for use with MaxO2 ME oxygen monitors. It is supplied complete
with a standard 15mm 1.D. flow diverter (0120095).

0110454 (R140P02-001) is a Max-550E for use with MaxBlend devices (MaxBlend 2, MaxBlend Lite and
Blender Buddy 2). Itis supplied complete with a special flow diverter which is narrower in diameter and
has a small bleed hole (0120086).

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 16 Dec 2025 at 12:28, office <office@medivent.ie> wrote:

Hi Kate,

Can | add on 1 x MAX-550E O2 Sensor on to this order?

Kind Regards,

Amanda Richardson

Medivent Ltd

MEDIVENT UD

MEDIVENT

Unit 10, Hills Industrial Estate, Lucan, Co Dublin

Ph: 01 6280338
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